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Journal of Astrophysics & Aerospace Technology

From: Kursat Kara <kursat.kara@kustar.ac.ae>

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 12:12 PM

To: Journal of Astrophysics & Aerospace Technology

Subject: RE: Decision About continuing as Editorial Board member!

Dear Sushee, 

I would like to continue as a member of the editorial board.  

Last week, we got a baby and therefore, I will not be able to provide the editorial for the next issue. However, I would 

like to do it later. 

Regards, 

Kursat 

 

Dr. Kursat Kara 
Assistant Professor 

Aerospace Engineering 

 
PO Box 127788, Abu Dhabi, UAE 

T +971 (0)2 501 8508 

F +971 (0)2 447 2442 
kursat.kara@kustar.ac.ae 

 

       

  

  

  

From: Journal of Astrophysics & Aerospace Technology [mailto:editor.jaat@omicsinc.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 3:07 PM 

To: Kursat Kara <kursat.kara@kustar.ac.ae> 

Subject: Decision About continuing as Editorial Board member! 

 

Hello Dr. Kursat Kara, 

 

Greetings from Journal of Astrophysics and Aerospace Technology! 


